



# YOGESH SHARMA


GRAPHIC DESIGNER & VIDEO EDITOR

## ABOUT ME

---

Let me introduce myself, I am a Graphic designer who has 3+ years of experience in this Field. I am very experienced in various Designs & Creatives as per Client Requirements & I have made various Designs & Creatives For Clients.

 +91-8077528114

 Yogesh.01.ys@gmail.com

 Sector-46, Faridabad.

## SKILLS

---

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Premiere Pro
- After Effects
- Canva
- Corel Draw
- Social Media

## LANGUAGES

---

- English
- Hindi

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### AYUH WELLNESS LLP

April 2023 - Present

DESIGN MANAGER & SOCIAL MEDIA HANDLING

### DIGIFOXX ADVERTISING INDIA PVT. LTD

February 2022 - April 2023

CREATIVE DESIGNER/VIDEO EDITOR

### FOTOGRAFIK ENTERPRISES PVT.LTD.

August 2020 - February 2022

GRAPHIC DESIGNER CUM IMAGE ARTIST

### FLY HIGH.VENTURES

August 2019 - February 2020

JUNIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER & VIDEO EDITOR

## EDUCATION

---

### DR.BHIMRAO UNIVERSITY 2015-2018

Bachelor of Computer Application

### ARENA ANIMATION AGRA 2018-2020

Broadcast Animation Prime